STATE COUNCIL ON MENTAL HEALTH

Behavioral Health Administration Department of Health, State of Hawaii Keoni Ana Building September 11, 2012 9:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.

Members Present	Crum, Louise; Daraban, Charlene; Foard, Susan; Harris, JT; Holschuh, Christopher; Kaneaiakala, Alva; Lorenzo, Katrina; Mansfield, Haaheo; Shiraki, Ph.D., Steve; Simms, Sandra; Wilcox, APRN, Noelani; Zarate, Michael.		
New Member:	Marie Vorsino		
Members Excused:	Brown, Patrick; Calcagno, Sheila; Durant, Mike; Koyanagi, M.D., Chad; Minami, Theresa; Young, Bailey		
Guests Present:	Aguilar, Jennifer; Kaneaiakala, Erica		
Staff Present:	Clarke, Judith; Fallin, Lynn; Hiraga-Nuccio, Madeleine; Marder, Nathan; Michels, M.D, Stanton; Nazareno, Jocelyn; Pak, Sandra; Sheehan, M.D., William P.; Tom, Trina; Wise, Tracey		

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	RECOMMENDATIONS/ACTIONS/ CONCLUSIONS	PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE	DATE DUE
1. Call To Order	 Quorum was established and Mr. JT Harris, 1st Vice Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:25 a.m. State Council members and guests introduced themselves. Dr. Marie Vorsino, the Mental Health Representative on the Council, introduced herself. 		JT Harris, SCMH, 1 st Vice-Chair	
2. Review of Minutes	The minutes for August 14, 2012 were approved as written. Ms. Mansfield moved to approve the minutes. Ms. Simms seconded.	Action: Members voted in favor.	SCMH Members	
3. Community Input	 Hawaii Island input: During Suicide Prevention Week, the Hawaii Suicide Task Force waived signs. Five (5) trainings on suicide prevention were offered in Kona. 			

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	RECOMMENDATIONS/ACTIONS/ CONCLUSIONS	PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE	DATE DUE
4. Island Reports	Kaua'i County No report <u>Hawai'i County</u> No report <u>Oahu County</u> No report			
	 <u>Maui County</u> Ms. Trina Tom / Mr. Michael Zarate reported on the following: The Maui Service Area Board (MSAB), at its last meeting, discussed transportation challenges in Maui County. The Board is planning to hold public quarterly meetings to get input regarding these challenges. The Mayor of Maui County has been invited to the November 5th meeting, where the Board will present its findings to the Mayor. The Aquaponics Program will be offering 15 training sessions to the public; 11 out of the 15 sessions are filled. The program will be open to consumers for employment opportunities. Members from the Lanakila Club House have started serving plate lunches on a trial basis at the club house parking lot. 10-15 plate lunches are served every Tuesday and Thursday. Through funds from the Mental Health Transformation State Incentive Grant, the club house kitchen is being renovated to accommodate lunch preparation. The MSAB is awaiting Governor-approval for two new members; one from Maui County and the other from Molokai. The Board is recruiting a member from Lanai City. 	For information only.		
5. Reports	 Governor's Special Action Team – Hawaii State Hospital Census Clinical Operations/Program Capacity Task Force – No report. Legal/Judicial Task Force – No report. 			
6. CAMHD Report	 Dr. Michels reported on CAMHD activities: <u>Conference in Washington D.C</u> Dr. Michels explained that the conference addressed the use of psychotropic medication in foster children. He noted that there is high usage of these medications in the foster care 	For information only.		

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	RECOMMENDATIONS/ACTIONS/ CONCLUSIONS	PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE	DATE DUE
6. CAMHD Report (continued)	 population, at a rate of three times the risk of exposure to these meds; compared to other children who have a chemical imbalance. This, he stated, the Federal Government is very concerned about the usage of psychotropic medication for behavioral compliance. Dr. Michels added that foster children, who are taken from their biological home, experience traumatic trauma that leads to disrupted behavioral problems, conduct disorder, etc. These behavioral problems are more related to their environment, and these children don't necessarily need medications to help them with their problems, but may require medication to help with their mental illness. Hawaii is rated second to the lowest for the usage of psychotropic medication, and the State of Texas was deemed the highest in the nation. Meetings have been scheduled between CAMHD, Child Welfare and Med-QUEST to establish protocols and policies on how to monitor the use of psychotropic medications in foster children. Questions/Answers: In Hawaii, what is the ethnic profile for the 5% population who receive psychotropic meds? Answer: Will need to analyze the data in more detail. Do you have any idea on the approximation of the national profile of this report? 			
	 data. <u>Report on the Mokihana Project on Kauai</u>: Dr. Michels gave a brief overview on the history of the Mokihana Project. He noted that the Mokihana Project is integrated to handle behavioral health in addition to education; CAMHD staff are located within the schools. One of the operational challenges in this project is that clients are shared between Departments of Health and Education, which results in the complex accounting of providing and paying for services. 			

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	RECOMMENDATIONS/ACTIONS/ CONCLUSIONS	PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE	DATE DUE
	 CAMHD has found a solution to bill separately for services, and this will increase their ability to bill Med-QUEST. Another issue that CAMHD will address in the future is supervision and implementation of documentation standards among staff of both entities. 			
7. CAMHD Demonstration Website	 Mr. Nathan Marder, CAMHD Clinical Specialist, familiarized the Council with the "Help Your Keiki" website. Highlights of the presentation: The Evidence Base Service (EBS) committee built the website. The idea behind the website is to help parents in Hawaii get information on EBS practices. The goal of the website is to expose parents and youth to EBS, educate them on questions to ask care providers, and receive information on services through the quickest route possible. There are three (3) categories on the website: Parent Skill, Keiki Skill and Therapy types. Parents/Caregivers are able to navigate the system by topics, read about interventions unique to diagnoses and are related to EBS practices, and learn how to connect to these services via prompts. Although the site is primarily built with Hawaii constituents in mind, it is available globally through the internet. The website is: www.helpyourkeiki.com Mr. Marder stated that as technology becomes more available, CAMHD hopes to assist those who are currently unable to access the internet. Ms. Mansfield suggested using the word "family" as opposed to "parent" because there are a lot of people who parent a child that are not necessarily the child's biological parent. Ms. Tracey Wise, from Hawaii Island, suggested that Mr. Marder contact Mr. Marty Hackel, Chairperson for the Statewide Prevent Suicide Task Force, to disseminate information about the website to a larger audience. 	For information only.		

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	RECOMMENDATIONS/ACTIONS/ CONCLUSIONS	PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE	DATE DUE
8. Permitted Interaction Groups (PI Groups)	The Permitted Interaction Groups (PI Groups) have been established. Staff is asked to send out telephone trees to members of each group. For the October meeting, groups will need to report on: who they selected as the Chair, the frequency of their meetings, and the two (2) top activities that they will work on.	Action: Staff to send telephone trees to each PI Group member.	J. Clarke	9/14/12
9. Announcements	 September is Suicide Prevention month There is an exhibit at the Honolulu Academy Museum of Arts called, "Strength and Courage." The exhibit is in honor of soldiers who served in Iraq and Afghanistan and will be open through February. Hawaii Families As Allies & Project Kealahou will be hosting a conference on September 22, 2012 at the Koolau Ballroom. The theme is "Heroes of Hope." Registration is currently open. A Safe Talk Suicide Alertness Training will be held in Hawaii County at the Office of Aging on September 14th 8:30-11:30 a.m. Reservations are being taken at (808) 961-8600. A Safe Talk training will be held on September 17th for the North Hawaii Community Hospital. 	For information only.		
10. Agenda Items for Next Meeting	None			
11. Adjournment	The meeting adjourned at 11:15 A.M.			
Mail Outs	 SCMH September 11, 2012 Agenda and Draft SCMH August 14, 2012 Minutes SCMH Attendance Log SCMH FY2013 Meeting Schedule Maui Service Area Board on Mental Health and Substance Meeting August 6, 2012 Agenda and Minutes. Hawaii Families As Allies & Project Kealahou, Family & Youth Conference 2012, "Heroes of Hope" flyer. 			